Minutes of the County Commissioners regular meeting held on December 30, 2024

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regular meeting with the following board members: Zachary Davis, Karen White, and Gary Bray.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Zachary Davis, Karen White, and Gary Bray.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Gary Bray made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 23, 2024 regular meeting. It was seconded by Zachary Davis. AYE: Zachary Davis and Gary Bray. Abstain: Karen White.

Zachary Davis made a motion to approve a re-plat of The Oaks Phase 2. There will be no road maintenance for this addition from the County. It was seconded by Gary Bray. AYE: Zachary Davis, Karen White, and Gary Bray.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director/Superintendent: Bobby Cantu stated that the OSHA kits have been received and he has been working on getting them ready to place in areas decided upon the Commissioners request. Mike McDaniels reported to the Board the flooring is being installed this week at Emergency Management and they should be open on Monday. Mike informed them that the fire alarm keeps going off in that building and they will have to look into replacing a sensor.

Public Comments: Leo Mathis informed the Commissioners of the road issue that he brought to their attention back this summer. He stated that this road needs to be looked at because it is a safety concern of how narrow it is. However, when he asked Commissioner Painter about the road getting fixed not long ago, Commissioner Painter stated that he would not fix that road because Art Kell ran against him in the campaign. Mr. Mathis discovered later that Art Kell did not run against the Commissioner but he did campaign for Ruth Bingham. He stated that he would like to see this road taken care of.

Zachary Davis made a motion to table the six-month bid for commonly used items. It was seconded by Karen White. AYE: Zachary Davis, Karen White, and Gary Bray.

Commissioner Painter arrived at 9:18 am for the meeting.

No utility/pipeline road crossing permits, waterline/fast-line permits, and driveway/tinhorn permits.

Zachary Davis made a motion to approve the Blanket Purchase Orders, #254227-254245. It was seconded by Gary Bray. AYE: Zachary Davis, Kirk Painter, and Gary Bray.

Zachary Davis made a motion to approve the county officer monthly reports for Health Department. It was seconded by Gary Bray. AYE: Zachary Davis, Kirk Painter, and Gary Bray.

Zachary Davis made a motion to approve the estimate of needs, request for appropriations, and Transfer of Funds for ARPA to reimburse the General Fund, per Resolution #24-384. It was seconded by Gary Bray. AYE: Zachary Davis, Kirk Painter, and Gary Bray.

Commissioner Painter asked if he could say something in regards to the last meeting he would be attending. The Board agreed to let Commissioner Painter say his good-byes.

Gary Bray made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Zachary Davis. AYE: Zachary Davis, Kirk Painter, and Gary Bray.

Passed and approved on Monday, January 6, 2025.

Attest: County Clerk

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners Chairman vice Chairman

Member